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Kieling, Martyne 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kieling, Martyne 
Wednesday, August 23, 2000 9:58 AM 
'martinezt@epenergy.com' 
Hydro Test 

Tom, 

Here is the Permit. I will back this up with a Fax that has the signature. The original will go out today in the mail. 

This is a little redundent but I wanted to make sure you got the information that you need as soon as possible. 
Please let me know if there is anything else that you require. 

Roger Anderson wanted you to know that we reached Wayne Price and Bill Olson on the cell phone (505) 660-
0212. They will call you and set up an appointment to meet you out at the pipeline on Friday 8-25-00 (tentatively). 

Martyne Kieling 
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

2040 South Pacheco 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

(505) 827-7133 
Fax: (505) 827-8177 

(PLEASE DELIVER THIS FAX) 

To: o yv\ 
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Date: 
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If you have any trouble receiving this, please call: 
(505) 827-7133 





STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY MrNERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
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08/22/2000 TUE 11:10 FAX 915 686 3215 EL PASO NATURAL GAS-MID lg]002/003 

NATURALQAS 

August J>2, iiUUU 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Attn: Mr. Jack Ford (505) 827-7156 
2040 S. Pacheco St. 
Santa Fe, NM. 87501 

Re: Notice of Intent to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water from Used Pipe 

El Paso Natural Gas (EPNG) plans to conduct hydrostatic tests on its 1110, 1103, and 
1100 lines in the Carlsbad, NM area. The hydrotesting will be performed from Block 
Valve 6 to the suction side of Pecos River Station (see map). The sections of pipeline 
to be tested involve used pipe that has previously been used in natural gas service. 
The hydrotest water source will come from EPNG's water well located at Pecos River 
Station (Eddy County, New Mexico). The estimated volume of water to be disposed of 
is 200,000 gallons. This hydrostatic testing Is scheduled to be performed on or about 
August 22, 2000 through August 31, 2000. 

EPNG then proposes to store the 200,000 gallons of test water in FRAC tanks located 
at the project site at EPNG's Pecos River Station. EPNG will then sample the stored 
water a full characterization analysis. Upon submission of this analysis to NMOCD and 
upon approval granted by NMOCD, EPNG wishes to then discharge the test water to 
trench for pipe settleling purposed or to the right of way for dust suppression purposes. 
The discharge will be filtered through a sock filter before disposal. 

EPNG is seeking NMOCD approval to discharge the test water in the above-mentioned 
manner. 

Due to the limited time, EPNG would greatly appreciate NMOCD to expedite this 
request as promptly as possible. 

If you have any questions or need clarification on any of the above statements, please 
feel free to contact me at 915/686-3226. Thank you for your time and cooperation. 

Mr. Ford 

Sincerely 

Tom J. Martinez 
Senior Compliance Engineer 

Gl Paso Natural Qas Company One Petroleum Center, Bldg, 2 3300 North A Street, Suite 200 Midland, Texas 79705 
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^25 Ef- PASO 
NATURAL GAS 

FAX 
TRANSMITTAL 

EL PASO ENERGY CORPORATION 
provides total energy solutions worldwide through four business units; El Past 
Naiuial Gas Company, El Paso Field Services Company, El Paso Energy Marketing 
Company and El Paso Eneigy International Company. With offices ae ro - " " ^B 
country, the company has operations in interstate natural gas transmission as 
gathering and processing, energy marketing, and international energy development. 
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